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PHOENIX  COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS DE MOÇAMBIQUE, LDA
________________________________________________________________________________

QUESTIONNAIRE AND PROPOSAL FOR INDIVIDUAL OR COLLECTIVE FIDELITY GUARANTEE


N.B. All questions must be answered in full. Dashes are not acceptable. Please use BLOCK letters 

or tick ( ) as applicable.

PARTICULARS OF THE PROPOSER
Name of the Proposer (in full) _______________________________________________________________

Postal Address: ________________________________________________________ Tel: _______________

Profession or Nature of Business: _____________________________________________________________

Period of Insurance from: _________________________________________ To: ______________________

1.
Has any application for Fidelity Insurance been made to


any other Company or Underwriters?


If so, state date, name of Company or Underwriters, 

and the result






_____________________________








_____________________________









_____________________________

2.
Give particulars of any losses suffered during the last five
_____________________________


years through the dishonesty of your Employees and the
 
_____________________________


steps taken to prevent the reoccurrence                                  
_____________________________

3.
(a)  Has any of Employee power to operate on your


       Banking Account?



(b) State maximum amount of any one cheque: -

(i)  On his signature alone                                                       
(ii) Jointly with another Employee

4.
What system do you use to prevent inclusion of fictitious

_____________________________


names in the Pay Roll?





_____________________________

5.
How soon after receipt of money are Employees required to
_____________________________


account for same?





_____________________________

6.
Are they required to bank collections in full to your credit 
_____________________________


at once or remit to you forthwith?



_____________________________

7.
How often and by whom are:-


(a)  Employees Receipt Book Counterfoils checked against 
_____________________________


       their reported collections?



        by 
_____________________________


(b)  Accounts prepared and rendered direct to customers,

___________________________

       and also the subsequent procedure to clear

        by ___________________________

       outstanding accounts?


(c)  Cash Book entries checked with Pass Book Receipt

____________________________

       Counterfoils and Vouchers



           by ___________________________


(d)  Petty Cash Payments similarly checked and the 

                  capability of Employee to produce the balance tested

(e) Your Books balanced?




___________________________​​








       by___________________________

(f) Your professional audit arrangements carried out

__________________________

       by ___________________________

(g) Travellers’ stock physically checked?


___________________________

        by ___________________________

(h) Other Stocks Physically checked?



__________________________

                                             




        by ___________________________

(i) Physical surprise and spot checks operate? 


__________________________

        by ___________________________

Full names and particulars of employees for whom guarantees are required

NOTE:

Proposal forms are required to be completed by each employee named unless he has been in your service for three months or more when he may be included without completing an Application Form

___________________________________________________________________________________

Schedule

	Surname
	
	

	Christian name(s)
	
	

	Capacity
	
	

	Amount of guarantee
	
	

	Address
	
	

	No. of years in Employer’s Service
	
	

	Salary and Commission (if any)
	
	


Declaration

I/We hereby declare that the particulars and statement in this proposal form are true and that this and other written statement made by me/us or on my/our behalf for the purpose of the proposed Guarantee shall be the basis of and incorporated in the contract between us/us and PHOENIX OF BOTSWANA ASSURANCE COMPANY (PROPRIETARY) LTD, not only in respect of the persons named hereon but also in respect of any other persons who may hereafter be included in the said Guarantee and I/We also declare that the conduct and accounts of the said persons have always been satisfactory.

Proposer’s Signature _________________________________Date __________________________

Stamp & Signature of Agent/Broker _____________________ Date __________________________

The liability of the Company does not commence until the proposal has been accepted and the first premium paid.
NO





YES





YES





NO








